BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the Request of }

Calvin Farris for an Administrative ) Case No. 09—330-TR-QVF
Hearing. ) (OH3283005564C)
FINDING AND ORDER
The Commission finds:

(1)  On May 13, 2008, a vehicle operated and driven by,
Calvin Farris (Respondent) was inspected within the State
of Ohio. The inspection resulted in the discovery of four
apparent violations: (1) defective brakes in violation of 49
C.F.R. § 393.45; (2) brakes out of adjustment in violation of
49 CFR. § 39347(e); (3) brakes out of adjustment in;
violation of 49 C.F.R. § 393.47(e); and (4) inoperable low air!
warning device in violation of 49 C.F.R. § 393.51.

(2)  Staff timely served Respondent with a notice of
preliminary determination, in accordance with Rule 4901:2-
7-12, Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.), that assessed a
civil forteiture of $350.00 for the alleged violations. |

(3)  On April 15, 2009, Respondent made a formal request for.

an administrative hearing pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-13,
OCAC

(4) On February 24, 2011, the parties filed a settlement;
agreement. The settlement agreement consists of the
following provisions:

(@)  The Staff and the Respondent agree that the
Respondent will pay a civil forfeiture in the
amount of $175.00 in this case. The reduction
is based on information provided by the
Respondent and the compounding of the
proposed forfeiture due to two violations
involving the same brake chamber.
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(b)  Within 30 days of the effective date of this
settlement agreement, the Respondent shall
make payment of the civil forfeiture using a
certified check or money order payable to
“Treasurer State of Ohio” and mailed to
PUCO Fiscal, 180 E. Broad St., 4th Floor,
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. The inspection
number {OH3283005564C) should be written
on each certified check or money order.

(c)  This settlement agreement shall not become
effective until adopted by the Commission.
The date of the entry or order of the
Commission adopting the settlement
agreement shall be considered the effective
date of the settiement agreement.

(d) This settlement agreement is made in
setflement of all factual or legal issues in this
case. It is not intended to have any effect
whatsoever in any other case or proceeding.

(5) The Commission finds that the settlement agreement ig
reasonable and should be approved and adopted.

1t is, therefore,

ORDERED, That the settlement agreement be approved and adopted. It is,
further, ‘

ORDERED, That Respondent is ordered to pay the state of Ohio as set forth in
finding 4. It is, further,

ORDERED, That if payment is not received in accordance with the settlement
agreement, the Attorney General of Ohio take the appropriate action to enforce this
order as provided by law. Itis, further,

ORDERED, That this case be closed. It is, further,
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ORDERED, That a copy of this Finding and Order be served upon all parties of
record. '
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